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TO:  Local District Commissioners                                             
                                                                              
FROM:  Ann Clemency Kohler, Director, Office of Medicaid Management           
                                                                              
SUBJECT:  Foster Care Data                                                    
                                                                              
                                                                              
EFFECTIVE DATE:  Immediately                                                  
CONTACT PERSON:  Barbara Frankel, 518-473-7467                                
                                                                              
                                                                              
 
                                                                              
 
As part of the agenda for the Commissioner's Call scheduled June 20, 1997, 
Monroe County Departments of Social Services and Health will discuss their 
cooperative experience developing their Foster Care program and the use of 
Medicaid Expenditure data.  To make the session more productive, the New York 
State Department of Health suggests you bring the Medicaid foster care data 
that was sent to Local Social Service and Health commissioners dated May 27, 
1997.  If you have any questions concerning this data please call Barbara 
Frankel at 518-473-7467. 
 


